
i 

Strategy Working Committee 
Featherston Masterplan Hearings 
Agenda – 3 April 2024 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
This meeting will be held in the Supper Room, Waihinga Centre, 62 Texas Street, Martinborough and via 
audio-visual conference, commencing at 9.00am. The meeting will be held in public with the express 
purpose of hearing submissions and deliberating on the Featherston Masterplan. It will be live-streamed 
and be available to view on our YouTube channel. 

All SWDC meeting minutes and agendas are available on our website: https://swdc.govt.nz/meetings/ 

Membership: Acting Mayor Melissa Sadler-Futter (Chair), Councillors Aidan Ellims, Colin Olds, Alistair 
Plimmer, Rebecca Gray, Martin Bosley, Pip Maynard, Aaron Woodcock and Kaye McAulay, and Violet 
Edwards (Māori Standing Committee representative). 

A Open Section 

A1. Mihi / Karakia Timatanga – Opening 

A2. Apologies 

A3. Conflicts of interest 

B Submissions Hearings on Featherston Masterplan 

Time Block 
Start 

Submission 
Number 

Name Page 

9:00am 
6 Samuel Morgan Carbett 44-48

63 Lesley Christian 328-331

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCMfhxnFK-riv9KItgv2BwYg/videos
https://swdc.govt.nz/meetings/


ii 

Time Block 
Start 

Submission 
Number 

Name Page 

20 Paul Broughtons – Terawhiti Cheese 
company 

107-111

21 Leonce Colin Partrick Jones 112-116

9:45am 
69 Roger Pemberton 352-355
27 Matthew Wenden 144-150
29 Mary & Peter Biggs – Featherston Booktown 156-159
30 Jack Sheppard 160-165

10:30am 
33 Ross & Erin Geange 176-179
38 Belinda Milnes 198-202
49 Mishana Petrovic 253-257
56 John Grey – PJ Properties 285-289

11:30am 
57 Jennifer Grey – For the Love of Books 290-305
75 Romain Busby 376-379
60 Andrew Wyatt 315-318

1:00pm 
78 Vicky Alexander 381-394
83 Katie Beattie 397 
85 Brenda West 402-406

C Deliberations 

C1. Featherston Masterplan Hearings Report Pages 1-470

D Karakia Whakamutunga – Closing 



 Strategy Working Committee 

3 April 2024 
Agenda Item: C1 

Draft Featherston Masterplan Hearings Report 

1. Purpose

The purpose of this report is to provide the Strategic Working Committee with the 
submissions on the Draft Featherston Masterplan and Implementation Plan (“Draft 
Featherston Masterplan”) ahead of the hearings.  Then to consider those submissions 
before making decisions on the recommended amendments to the Draft Featherston 
Masterplan on 17 April 2024. 

2. Executive Summary

Consultation on the Draft Featherston Masterplan occurred between Wednesday 6 
December 2023 and Sunday 18 February 2024 using the Special Consultative Procedure 
(Section 82 of the Local Government Act), which provides an opportunity for 
submitters to present their submissions orally. A total of 87 submissions were 
received and 18 submitters are speaking to their submissions, as part of the hearings 
process. 

3. Recommendations

Officers recommend that the Committee: 

1. Receive the Draft Featherston Masterplan Hearings Report;

2. Receive the full set of submissions on the Draft Featherston Masterplan
(Appendix 2, 3, 4 and 5);

4. Background

Featherston has been listed as one of seven areas expected by the Wellington Regional    
Leadership Committee to be a top “growth node” for the Wellington region.  This means 
the town can expect support, inter-agency liaison, and government investment to 
implement the growth.   

Work on the Draft Featherston Masterplan began in January 2022, with a workshop held 
by government agencies and engagement with Featherston community groups.  A 
Foundation Discussion Document was then presented to Council on 14 July 2022 and 
three weeks of community engagement began via a survey and drop-in sessions. On 21 
September 2022, Council adopted Concept Option One for detailed design work and a 

1

https://www.legislation.govt.nz/act/public/2002/0084/latest/DLM172328.html
https://swdc.govt.nz/meeting/council-meeting-14-july-2022/
https://swdc.govt.nz/meeting/council-meeting-21-september-2022/
https://swdc.govt.nz/meeting/council-meeting-21-september-2022/


new vision statement using words which reflected the feedback from residents.  

On 5 October 2022, a design workshop was held to develop Concept Option One that 
involved government agencies and key stakeholders.  This workshop was important to 
integrate the operational requirements for all parties and ensure that there was a 
strategy that all parties agreed to implement.  On 14 December 2022, Council approved 
proposed concept plans to be included in a Draft Featherston Masterplan. Further 
informal interagency meetings and engagement occurred during 2023 prior to the Draft 
Featherston Masterplan and Implementation Plan (’Draft Featherston Masterplan’) being 
reported back to full Council in late 2023 to enable formal public consultation. 

A copy of the Draft Featherston Masterplan and Implementation Plan can be found here 
https://swdc.govt.nz/wp-content/uploads/FINAL-Featherston-Masterplan-and-
Implementation-Plan-High-Res.pdf 

5. Discussion

Alongside the usual promotion of consultations such as Facebook posts, community 
newspaper features, posters in local businesses etc., South Wairarapa District Council 
(SWDC)  engaged with the Featherston community by offering opportunities for them to 
meet elected members and council officers in person to gain a deeper understanding of 
what was proposed in the Draft Featherston Masterplan, and for SWDC to gather 
additional feedback outside of the formal submission process. 

Engagement 

There were a range of different engagement opportunities available to the public 
including a drop-in community workshop, a community champions briefing with one of 
the consultants responsible for the Draft Featherston Masterplan, information session, 
a “Walk and Talk” event and an information table at the Featherston Market held four 
times over the summer.  Specialised engagements were also held with youth in the 
park and with the Featherston Fire Brigade.  

Details of these engagements are as follows: 

• Information Table at the Featherston Market.
A total of 118 people were given information about the Featherston Masterplan,
encouraged to make submissions and were able to ask questions and give
feedback directly to elected members and staff.  The January 20th session was also
focused on promoting the drop-in community workshop and flyers promoting the
workshop were distributed.  A diverse range of feedback was captured with
multiple themes presenting.

• Community Champions Information session.
The purpose of this event was to inform Featherston “champions” (people that

2

https://swdc.govt.nz/meeting/council-meeting-14-december-2022/
https://swdc.govt.nz/wp-content/uploads/FINAL-Featherston-Masterplan-and-Implementation-Plan-High-Res.pdf
https://swdc.govt.nz/wp-content/uploads/FINAL-Featherston-Masterplan-and-Implementation-Plan-High-Res.pdf


are active in the community, that lead organisations and/or work with members 
of the public) so that they could provide information about the Draft Featherston 
Masterplan to members of the community and promote involvement in the 
project. Richard Knott, one of the planners spoke to the project and participants 
were able to ask questions and comments. There were 12 attendees at this event 
and questions and feedback were wide-ranging. 

 
• Drop-In Community Workshop and BBQ. 

A total of 60 people attended a drop-in community workshop held at the 
Featherston Community Centre.  The workshop was designed to enable people to 
hear directly from Elected Members on a range of different proposals from the 
Draft Featherston Masterplan.  Clustered into three themes, attendees were able 
to move around the themed tables, see the maps outlining features from the 
proposals, and record their feedback directly at the tables. This enabled the 
project team to collect a large amount of feedback.  

 
• “Walk and Talk Featherston” (with ice-cream) 

Designed to bring the Featherston Masterplan alive, the “Walk and Talk 
Featherston” had 23 participants who spent an evening walking around the 
streets of Featherston with elected members and council staff.  Relevant features 
of the Draft Featherston Masterplan were explained at different areas. 
Participants were able to ask questions regarding the details of the masterplan 
and were encouraged to write submissions. Participants raised a range of issues 
with the key issues being the proposed heritage areas, removal of parking and the 
proposed closing of Fox St.  
 

• Youth event (with pizza) 
Council staff in conjunction with Kuranui school and youth organisations in 
Featherston, set up a table by the Joy Cowley Playground. 17 youth were asked 
what the best thing about Featherston was, and what was the one thing that they 
would change.  The pool, parks, playgrounds and the skate park figured highly in 
response about what was good. Conversely, the skate park also was what the 
majority wanted to change with better ramps and jumps. One young participant 
felt that Featherston needed unicorns. Participants were also asked to draw the 
routes that they use to get around Featherston. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3



 
Q.1 What is the best thing about Featherston?  

 
 
 
 
 
 

Q.2 What is the one thing you would change about Featherston? 
 

4



 

 

• Meeting with Fire Brigade.   
Council staff attended the regular training session at the Featherston Fire Station with 25 
volunteers present.  This was an opportunity to talk specifically to the proposal to close 
Fox St railway crossing.  To this end, volunteers were asked how they travelled to the Fire 
Station when responding to the siren and how the emergency vehicles travelled from the 
Fire Station when responding to an emergency. In general, the Fox St closing was seen to 
prevent their access to and from the Fire Station and could have implications in an 
emergency, so participants were against the current proposal.  

 
• Proposed heritage area residents  

Residents living in the indicative heritage areas were advised by letter drop and invited to 
make a submission.  

 
Key themes from these engagement sessions are noted in Appendix 1. 

5.1 Consultation Process 
 

Formal consultation on the Draft Featherston Masterplan occurred between 6 
December 23 and 18 February 24. The Draft Featherston Masterplan consultation 
document and submission forms were available on our website, from the Council office 
and the Featherston libraries.  
 
The opportunity to submit was widely advertised to our Featherston community 
through social media and advertised through feature articles in the Midweek and 
Featherston Phoenix. 

 
Submissions to the Draft Featherston Masterplan are in Appendix 2, 3, 4 and 5. 
Key themes of those submissions are in Appendix 6. 
 
 

5.2 Consultation Topics 
 
The Draft Featherston Masterplan is about the future of Featherston, which will lay the 
foundations to enable growth through a series of infrastructure upgrades and 
enhancements over the next three decades.  Includes enhancing the main street and 
developing a town centre. 
 
Council agreed to consult on the following topics for the Featherston Masterplan: 
 

1. Are there any key challenges and opportunities that you think have been 
missed? 

2. Which vision do you support? 
3. Do you support the Six Guiding Principles?  
4. Do you support the overall Masterplan Strategy (including the Featherston 

Masterplan Strategy Plan?). 

5



 

 

5. Do you agree with prioritizing the pedestrian and cycle connection to Wairarapa 
Moana? 

6. Do you think any other connection routes should be prioritised? 
7. Do you agree that the existing industrial land to the east of Bethune 

street/Wakefield street should be rezoned residential?  
8. Do you support the rezoning of land along SH2, from Bethune Street/Wakefield 

Street to Wallace Street/Hickson Street, from industrial and commercial zoned 
land to mixed use? 

9. Do you have any feedback on the suggested key features in the town center and 
train station in 11.9? 

10. Do you support the proposed historic heritage precinct? (subject to a detailed 
study into its values and boundaries which will likely restrict development within 
that area).  

11. Are there any other areas which you believe should be identified as a heritage 
precinct? 

12. Are there other upgrades that you think should be included in the main street 
and for the linkages to the train station and sports hub? 

13. Do you support the changes which are proposed to the level crossing? 
14. Do you have any feedback on the closing of the Fox Street level crossing to traffic 

(remaining open to pedestrians and cyclists)? 
15. Do you have any feedback on the suggested upgrades in 14.2 a) to f)? 
16. Do you have any feedback on the suggested upgrades in 14.3? a) to g)? 
17. How do you feel about traffic having to use Hickson Street and Bell Street to 

drive to the Train Station, rather than Fox Street and Johnston Street? 
18. Do you have any feedback on the suggested upgrades in 14.4 a) to g)? 
19. Do you have any feedback on the suggested upgrades in 14.5 a) and b)? 
20. Do you have any feedback on the suggested upgrades in 14.6 a) to i)? 
21. Do you agree with the priorities and timescale set out in the implementation 

plan? 
22. Do you have any other feedback on the overall Draft Masterplan which has not 

been captured by your previous answers? 
 
 

5.3 Submissions 
 

A total of 87 submissions were received on the Featherston Masterplan, 60 online 
(SurveyMonkey), 15 paper submissions and 12 email submissions. 

 
The full set of Draft Featherston Masterplan Consultation submissions is included in 
Appendix 2,3, and 4. 
 
There is a submission from the Featherston Community Board which highlights community 

6



 

 

consideration with a focus that revolves around their three Pou: 
 

1. Kia Puāwai: We will work to maintain, enhance, and build on the unique 
characteristics and values of Featherston/Paetūmōkai 
2. Kia Tū Ake Tātou: We will work to make sure this community is here for 
generations to come. 

3. Manaaki Taiao: We will work to enhance and rebuild our natural environment, to 
restore balance, and mitigate the challenges of climate change 

 
The submissions from the Featherston Community Board support community considerations 
to meet those objectives.  Their recommendations and considerations can be found in 
Appendix 5. 
 

 

6. Summary of Considerations 
 
There was a high level of engagement with the consultation document.  With 93% of 
online consultation documents fully completed and an average time of 45 minutes spent 
on answering the 22 questions online. 
 
ChatGPT was used to help collate thematical analysis of the free text responses and a 
summary of themes from the submissions can be found in Appendix 6. 
 
The key themes for the 87 submissions are: 
 

• Concern over the closure of Fox Street and advocating for alternative options. 
• Concern over parking and traffic management and traffic flow. 
• Pedestrian accessibility of importance, with a focus on connecting community 

hubs such as the train station, schools, shops, and the medical center. 
• Community engagement and inclusivity was highlighted as being important, as 

was consideration and consultation with mana whenua. 
• The impact on buildings in the potential heritage zone and the need to repair and 

fix dilapidated buildings as part of the planning process. 
• A focus on infrastructure and fixing what is broken first.    

 
 

7. Strategic Drivers and Legislative Requirements 

7.1 Significant risk register 

 

☒Relationship with iwi, hapū, Māori 
☒Climate Change 
☒Emergency Management 
☒IT architecture, information system, information management, and security 

7



 

 

☒Financial management, sustainability, fraud, and corruption 
☒Legislative and regulative reforms 
☒Social licence to operate and reputation 
☒Asset management 
☒Economic conditions 
☒Health and Safety 

7.2 Significance, Engagement and Consultation 
 

Consultation followed the Special Consultative Procedure as outlined in the Local 
Government Act 2002. There were a range of different ways that the community could 
have their say and present their views on the Draft Featherston Masterplan and it was 
widely advertised and made public. The consultation period ran from Wednesday 6 
December 2023 and Sunday 18 February 2024, extending beyond the minimum 
requirement period under the Special Consultative Procedure due to the consultation 
period being held over the Christmas and holiday period. 

During the consultation period, all relevant documentation, including a submission form 
and relevant background information was available on our website. Physical copies were 
made available at the South Wairarapa District Council Office and the Featherston 
libraries.  

7.3 Communication 

There will be follow-up communication required to close the loop with submitters and 
the broader Featherston Community on this topic. 
 
8. Conclusion 

 
Following hearings, the Strategic Working Committee will undertake deliberations on the 
Draft Featherston Masterplan scheduled to occur 17 April 2024. 

9. Appendices 
 

Appendix 1 – Engagement Session feedback 

Appendix 2 – Draft Featherston Masterplan Set of Online Submissions 

Appendix 3 – Draft Featherston Masterplan Set of Paper Submissions 

Appendix 4 – Draft Featherston Masterplan email Submissions 

Appendix 5 – Draft Featherston Community Board Submission 

Appendix 6 – Key themes for Draft Featherston Masterplan submissions 

Appendix 7 – Draft Featherston Masterplan 

8



 

 

 
 

Contact Officer:  Nicki Ansell, Lead Policy and Project Advisor 

Reviewed By: Russell O’Leary, Group Manager Planning and Environment

9



Appendix 1 – Engagement Session 
Feedback 

10



Engagement Theme 1 Theme 2 Theme 3 
Community Workshop 
Feedback 28 January  
 
60 people in atendance 
 

Community Infrastructure and 
Development 
 
The feedback highlights a focus on 
community infrastructure and 
development, emphasizing the 
importance of crea�ng a thriving and 
accessible environment for all 
residents.  
 
Concerns are raised about safe routes 
to school, pedestrian crossings, and 
the need for connec�on between 
community facili�es and the town 
center.  
 
The emphasis on outdoor ac�vi�es 
and the encouragement of walking 
and cycling indicate a desire to 
promote a healthy and ac�ve lifestyle 
for residents.  
 
The call for feasibility studies, 
consulta�ons, and planning for future 
growth reflects a long-term vision for 
sustainable community development. 
 

Equity and Inclusivity 
 
 
An underlying theme throughout the 
feedback is the importance of equity 
and inclusivity in community 
planning. Specific aten�on is given to 
ensuring that all residents, including 
migrants, have the opportunity to 
thrive and access community 
resources. The men�on of involving 
migrant communi�es, providing safe 
routes for children to get to school, 
and considering the needs of diverse 
popula�ons underscores a 
commitment to crea�ng a welcoming 
and inclusive environment.  
 
The focus on providing pedestrian 
crossings, shared spaces, and easy 
access to essen�al services like 
medical centers and pharmacies 
highlights a desire to priori�ze the 
well-being and safety of all residents, 
regardless of background or status. 
 

Environmental Sustainability 
 
Environmental sustainability emerges 
as a key theme in the feedback, with 
a strong emphasis on respec�ng the 
environment, promo�ng non-
powered outdoor ac�vi�es, and 
considering the impact of 
development on natural spaces.  
 
Concerns about protec�ng heritage 
buildings, suppor�ng cycling and 
walking paths, and reducing traffic 
conges�on reflect a commitment to 
preserving the town's natural beauty 
and promo�ng eco-friendly prac�ces.  
 
The call for organic rubbish 
collec�on, more rubbish bins, and 
advoca�ng for green spaces and trees 
demonstrate a commitment to 
environmental stewardship and 
crea�ng a sustainable community for 
future genera�ons. 
 

Community Champions 
Workshop 18 January  
 

Details of this session are included in the Report. 

Featherston Fire Brigade 
Mee�ng 19 February  
 
 

Fox St Railway Crossing  
 
The feedback from the Fire Brigade 
emphasises their crucial role of 
emergency services in responding to 
various calls across different parts of 

Other design elements such as 
shared spaces 
 
Informa�on regarding the response 
movements to different areas 
highlights the importance of 

Increased popula�on and future 
needs  
 
The discussion also touches upon the 
need for increased infrastructure to 
support emergency services, 

11



Engagement Theme 1 Theme 2 Theme 3 
the town. Recommenda�ons and 
concerns raised about maintaining 
access routes like Fox Street to the 
north side of town were outlined.  
Closure of Fox Street would impede 
emergency movement and the 
Council should consider alterna�ve 
crossings to facilitate emergency 
response movements efficiently.  
 
The poten�al implica�ons of 
proposed change to Fox Street would 
also inhibit movement to the Fire 
Sta�on by volunteers who are 
responding to the emergency siren. 
Hence the importance of maintaining 
clear and efficient routes for 
volunteers to reach the sta�on in a 
�mely manner was highlighted. 
 

accessible roadways and the impact 
of poten�al design changes on 
response �mes.  
Specific design elements like one-way 
streets and shared spaces were 
discussed. 
Concerns are raised about the 
proposed shared spaces and the 
reduc�on of speed poten�ally 
delaying response �mes.   
emphasizing the need for efficient 
and direct routes to ensure �mely 
responses. 
 
 
 

highligh�ng the importance of future 
planning to address the town 
growing popula�on and evolving 
emergency response needs. 

Informa�on Table Featherston 
Markets: 
*9 December 23 (22 people) 
* 16 December 23 (37 people) 
* 20 January 24 (21 people) 
* 10 February 24 (38 people) 
 
 
Elected Members and Council 
Offers with a pop up stand at 
the local food market. 
 

Community Concerns and 
Engagement with Development 
Plans 
 
The feedback captures a diverse 
range of community concerns and 
perspec�ves regarding the proposed 
development plans for Featherston.  
 
Issues such as the poten�al loss of 
car parks, resistance to beau�fica�on 
efforts that involve removing 
carparks, and apprehension about 
the closure of key streets like Fox 
Street underscore the importance of 

Urban Design and Infrastructure 
Improvements 
 
Urban design and infrastructure 
improvements emerge as central 
themes in the feedback, with 
discussions focusing on enhancing 
the town's physical environment and 
func�onality.  
 
Support for ini�a�ves like crea�ng 
mini parklands, shared spaces, raised 
crossings, and pedestrian-friendly 
zones reflects a community desire for 
a more walkable, accessible, and 
engaging urban landscape.  

Social Equity and Iden�ty Forma�on 
 
Social equity and iden�ty forma�on 
emerge as underlying themes related 
to community aspira�ons and the 
town's future direc�on.  
 
Concerns about the poten�al 
crea�on of social divides, the 
atrac�on of specific demographics, 
and the impact of development 
decisions on housing density and 
social cohesion reflect a community's 
desire to maintain inclusivity and 
diversity.  
 

12



Engagement Theme 1 Theme 2 Theme 3 
community input in shaping urban 
development.  
 
The feedback included a complex 
interplay of opinions, from requests 
for improved connec�ons between 
key areas in town to concerns about 
the impact on businesses, traffic 
management, and overall town 
aesthe�cs. Community members 
express differing views on 
infrastructure changes, shared 
spaces, pedestrian crossings, and the 
overall direc�on of urban 
development, reflec�ng a vibrant and 
engaged community invested in the 
future of Featherston. The theme 
underscores the need for inclusive 
decision-making processes that 
incorporate a wide range of 
perspec�ves and address community 
concerns to ensure that development 
plans are both prac�cal and aligned 
with residents' needs and values. 
 

 
Concerns about traffic management, 
parking availability, and the need for 
more EV charging sta�ons highlight a 
holis�c approach to urban design 
that priori�zes sustainability, 
mobility, and environmental 
consciousness.  
 
The feedback also addresses specific 
infrastructure challenges such as 
improving connec�vity to key 
facili�es, reconfiguring intersec�ons 
for beter traffic flow, and enhancing 
public spaces to cater to diverse 
community needs. By advoca�ng for 
though�ul urban design 
interven�ons and infrastructure 
enhancements, the feedback 
underscores a community-driven 
vision for a vibrant, inclusive, and 
sustainable Featherston that balances 
the town's character with the 
evolving needs of its residents. 
 

Sugges�ons to emphasize 
recrea�onal opportuni�es, support 
local businesses, and foster a strong 
connec�on to nature underscore a 
vision for Featherston's iden�ty that 
values community well-being, 
economic vitality, and environmental 
stewardship.  
 
The theme also touches on the 
importance of crea�ng a dis�nct 
iden�ty for Featherston while 
preserving its unique character and 
fostering a sense of place that 
resonates with residents. The 
feedback highlights the need for 
careful planning to avoid poten�al 
social challenges and ensure that 
development ini�a�ves contribute 
posi�vely to the town's iden�ty and 
livability. By addressing concerns 
about social equity, community 
iden�ty, and sustainable growth, the 
text reflects a community-driven 
approach to urban development that 
seeks to balance economic progress 
with social harmony and 
environmental stewardship in 
crea�ng a vibrant and inclusive 
Featherston for all residents. 
 

Walk and Talk  
13 February 2024 

Community Concerns and Impact:  
 
The feedback reflects the concerns 
raised by residents regarding 
proposed changes and developments 
in their community. Concerns include 

Urban Development and 
Connec�vity: 
 
This theme encompasses ini�a�ves 
aimed at enhancing connec�vity 
within the urban landscape. It 

Preserva�on of Heritage and Public 
Spaces 
 

This theme highlights the 
importance of preserving heritage 
areas and public spaces amidst urban 

13



Engagement Theme 1 Theme 2 Theme 3 
poten�al loss of parks, access to 
retail areas, and impacts on local 
businesses due to infrastructure 
projects like the Kiwirail installa�on 
by Bakers. Residents express worries 
about the closure of Fox Street 
railway crossing affec�ng fire brigade 
travel and the inconvenience of 
rerou�ng commuters. There are also 
concerns about the ease of parking 
for residents and visitors, par�cularly 
with the introduc�on of angled 
parking and poten�al closures of 
certain road sec�ons. 

includes measures such as the 
crea�on of shared pathways, 
improvements to pedestrian and 
cycle linkages, and the poten�al 
closure of certain roads to vehicular 
traffic to priori�ze pedestrians and 
cyclists. Examples include the 
installa�on of new shared paths 
along Johnston Street and Daniel 
Street, the poten�al closure of Fox 
Street railway crossing, and the 
crea�on of raised pedestrian 
crossings at various entry points to 
the Town Centre. The focus is on 
crea�ng safer and more accessible 
routes for pedestrians and cyclists 
while also beau�fying and improving 
the overall amenity of the area 

development efforts. Residents 
express concerns about living in 
heritage areas and the implica�ons of 
proposed beau�fica�on projects on 
green spaces. Efforts to enhance 
public spaces include ini�a�ves like 
tree plan�ng, crea�on of mul�-use 
public spaces, and improvements to 
exis�ng parks and recrea�onal 
facili�es. There's also a focus on 
repurposing industrial and 
commercial zones to mixed-use areas 
to bring greater flexibility while 
preserving the character of the town 
center 

 

14



 

 

Appendix 2 – Draft Featherston 
Masterplan Set of Online 
Submissions 

15



Draft Featherston Masterplan Submission Form

1 / 299

Q1

Please enter your contact information. Please note your name and feedback will be in public documents. All other
information will remain private.

Full name Pavel Alexandrov

Organisation (if applicable) n/a

Postal address

Address 2

Email Address

Phone Number

Q2

Do you wish to speak to your submission at the
hearing? Hearing date to be confirmed. We will contact
you. 

No

Q3

Question 1: Are there key challenges and opportunities that you think we have missed?

No

#1
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Co oCollector:   W    Web Link 1 W  )(Web Link)
Started:   y      Friday, December 08, 2023 7:20:45 PM

 MoLast Modified:   F d y  D  8  3 8 9  PFriday, December 08, 2023 8:29:07 PM
 STime Spent:   801:08:22

P IP Address:   202.174.160.37

Page 1

Page 2: Challenges and Opportunities (Section 5)

Page 3: Vision and Guiding principles (Section 10)

16



Draft Featherston Masterplan Submission Form

2 / 299

Q4

Question 2: Which Vision do you support?

Vision 1 – Featherston- A thriving community of
workers, families and creatives all supporting each
other
,

Would rather the vision was kept to the best little town in
Wairarapa to live in. Communities and families can and

have historically worked and supported each other without
bureaucratic interventions or 'master plans'.

Do you have any comments about the Vision?:

Q5

Question 3: Do you support the Six Guiding Principles? 1.
Honouring the past “Ka mua, ka muri” acknowledging the
past to move forward 2. Comfortable with being ourselves
and caring for each other 3. Involve mana whenua in all
our work 4. Support whanau Māori to thrive 5. Caring
about our physical and natural environment 6. Doing what
we can, being solution focused.

No,

Do you have any comments about the Guiding Principles?:

Replace all of the above with "working for the rate payers".
That should be the first and only principle when it comes to

the local council.

Q6

Question 4: Do you support the overall Masterplan
Strategy (including the Featherston Masterplan Strategy
Plan)?

No,

Do you have any comments on the overall Masterplan

Strategy?:

Overall too much wasted expenditures or areas that have no

issues.

Q7

Question 5: Do you agree with prioritising the pedestrian
and cycle connections to Wairarapa Moana?

No,

I vehemently object to closing level crossings as there is

nothing wrong with their current setup, and they create
alternative routes around town thus avoiding congesting the

main SH crossing(s). The current crossings have served all
manners of transport, including foot traffic, with no

problems, safety concerns or incidents that were a direct
result of the position or design of the crossing - for several

decades.

Do you have any comments about the connections?:

Page 4

17



Draft Featherston Masterplan Submission Form

3 / 299

Q8

Question 6: Do you think any other connection routes
should be prioritised?

No,

The current number of connection routes is more than

sufficient for the size, capacity and population density of
the town. Prioritizing or creating more routes will only

negatively upset the current balance. You are right that
people are moving to Featherston - but that's the

Featherston today and the way it is set out right now.
Turning it into a suburbian hell-hole would be a slap in the

face of the locals and everyone who chose to move to
Featherston BECAUSE it is not a miniature version of the

Hutts.

If yes, which other routes?:

Q9

Question 7: Do you agree that the existing industrial land to
the west of Bethune Street/Wakefield Street should be
rezoned residential?

No

Q10

Question 8: Do you support the rezoning  of land along
SH2, from Bethune Street/Wakefield Street to Wallace
Street/Hickson Street, from industrial and commercial
zoned land to mixed use?

No,

We need more commercial areas, and protection of said

commercial areas. Reducing supply would increase the
prices and reduce incentives of businesses coming into

town. Yes, increasing the town's population would
alternatively increase the same incentive, but then it would

exponentially push the said businesses to the outskirts.

Do you have any comments?:

Q11

Question 9: Do you have any feedback on the suggested key features in the town centre and train station in 11.9?

I vehemently object removing vehicle crossings and replacing roads with walking / shared use tracks. Our current roads are wide, safe,

and easy to navigate regardless of what mode of transport is used - including pedestrians. This also creates an environment where 
there is zero issues with parking. Sidewalk areas are likewise, commonplace and accessible. Basically any "improvement" or change 

to the current set up is a net negative, as it is already the most efficient lay out from this commuter's perspective.

The only suggestion that I would make is removing the fenced off maze around the pedestrian crossing across the railway tracks along
SH2. These serve no purpose in terms of safety, other than frustrate pedestrians and force half onto the main road in order to avoid the

ugly rat maze. Again, there were zero incidents where the design or location of the crossing impacted the safety prior to these being 
installed.

Page 5: Heritage Precinct (Section 12)

18



Draft Featherston Masterplan Submission Form

4 / 299

Q12

Question 10: Do you support the proposed historic
heritage precinct? (Subject to a detailed study into its
values and boundaries which will likely restrict
development within that area).

Yes

Q13

Question 11: Are there other areas which you believe should be identified as a heritage precinct?

Main street through town. It's a shame the council approved a three story ghetto block with no parking, scheduled to be built in place of

and demolishing the old professionals building. If there is a way to preserve the height, look and density of the main street, it needs to 
be looked at. I am aware that the plan stated that the town centre is "already identified as a heritage precinct" - this doesn't appear to 

apply in practice based on the above-mentioned building plan.

Q14

Question 12: Are there other upgrades that you think should be included in the main street and for the linkages to the
train station and sports hub?

No. It's already easy to walk between the two. Covered walkway would be nice for when it rains, but considering the Featherston 

winds, it wouldn't provide a functional shelter anyway, and be a financial net drain on the rate payer due to requiring maintenance.

Q15

Question 13: Do you support the changes which are
proposed to the level crossings?

No,

I vehemently object to closing level crossings as there is

nothing wrong with their current setup, and they create
alternative routes around town thus avoiding congesting the

main SH crossing(s). The current crossings have served all
manners of transport, including foot traffic, with no

problems, safety concerns or incidents that were a direct
result of the position or design of the crossing - for several

decades.

Do you have any comments?:

Q16

Question 14: Do you have any feedback on the closing of the Fox Street level crossing to traffic (remaining open to
pedestrians and cyclists)?

This is by far the dumbest, most senseless, fundamentally flawed and un-necessary proposals. It would achieve absolutely nothing 

other than make people's lives more difficult, and make the town less pleasant to live in. Whoever came up with this proposal - please 
stop, reflect on your life choices, and think about the number of people who would be better of if you just took a day off work this 

Christmas instead of pushing through dumb proposals such as this.

Page 6: Revitalised Main Street (Section 13)

Page 7: Draft Concept Design (Section 14)

19



Draft Featherston Masterplan Submission Form

5 / 299

Q17

Question 15: Do you have any feedback on the suggested upgrades in 14.2?

a) Raised pedestrian crossings : waste of money, stupid and un-necessary

b) Kerb lines moved out : waste of money - nothing wrong with current layout

c) Tree planting : Trees are good - if it doesn't cost a lot. Also what are the maintenance costs? Also bird shit on parked cars.

d) New foot path : waste of money. Can already easily walk through and cars already give way

e) New raised crossing : waste of money, stupid and un-necessary

f) Provisions for cyclists over crossings : waste of money, stupid and un-necessary

Q18

Question 16: Do you have any feedback on the suggested upgrades in 14.3?

a) Daniell Street carriageway narrowed (one way  south) : This is not an improvement. Please stop wasting ratepayers $ to 
inconvenience locals

b) New 3m shared path to station : Waste of money. Nothing wrong or unsafe with the current route for all road users.

c) New multi-use public space and welcome feature at south end  : Location of this not clearly shown on draft plan, so unable to 

comment. If it's the same location as 14.3 B then it's the same response.

d) Tree planting : Trees are good - providing council doesn't over-value costs and doesn't over-spend on maintenance.

e) Opportunities for art and sculptures : Probably one of the few things I agree with. Providing we get real art and sculptures, rather 
than some abstract eyesore that some 'critic' labled as 'art'.

f) Closing crossing : No. Stop wasting ratepayers $ on vanity projects to purposely inconvenience ratepayers. There is nothing wrong 

or 'unsafe' for all road users with the current crossing on Fox st.

g) Shelters : Have potential, but nothing wrong with putting these along currently existing walkways. Do that first and see if they 
actually work (I doubt that they will provide much shelter from rain when it blows). Don't need to wreck a crossing to do that.

Q19

Question 17: How do you feel about traffic having to use Hickson Street and Bell Street to drive to the Train Station,
rather than Fox Street and Johnston Street?

Leave traffic and roads alone as they are. There is nothing wrong with the current lay out.

20



Draft Featherston Masterplan Submission Form

6 / 299

Q20

Question 18: Do you have any feedback on the suggested upgrades in 14.4?

a) Reduced road width : No. The current size and width of roads make the town a nice place to navigate and live in for all road users. 

Leave the roads alone. Stop wasting ratepayer $ to inconvenience ratepayers.

b) Raised crossings / roads : Waste of money. Nothing wrong with the current roads. We want to attract more people into town, not 
less with heavy traffic jams and people forced into using residential streets to move around the shitshow you cooked up.

c) Raised crossings : Waste of money. Stupid and un-necessary. Nothing wrong with current crossings.

d) Fox street narrowed : WHY are you hell bent on destroying the town? LEAVE THE STREETS ALONE 

e) 

f) Angled parking : Sure why not. Just don't charge ratepayers hundreds of thousands to paint parking lines on the road. 

g) If you leave the streets and the current layout alone, there would be no issue with parking - as there hasn't been for decades. 

PLEASE for the love of everything holy, don't turn it into a place where parking actually becomes scares and an issue.

Q21

Question 19: Do you have any feedback on the suggested upgrades in 14.5?

Yeah the proposed upgrades are dumb and will only serve to inconvenience the residents. Same reasons as above. Stop wasting 

money on raising crossings - there's no issues with the current roads, streets, and haven't been since the horse and cart days.

Q22

Question 20: Do you have any feedback on the suggested upgrades in 14.6?

Trees are good, but I'd err on the side of fiscal caution for maintaining and planting them. Covered walkways likely not viable due to 

high winds reducing their sheltering capacity (though they may work on less windy days). Cost with maintenance taken into 
consideration, it may be more viable to run a small shuttle van from the supermarket to the train station during the morning and 

evening commutes. Though people are already doing exactly that with carpooling.

Q23

Question 21: Do you agree with the priorities and
timescales set out in the Implementation Plan?

No,

Priority should be to looking at cutting council costs,
creating alternative revenue for the council outside of rates,

and looking to work for the ratepayers. Timescale for the
implementation of the proposed 'masterplan' as it's

presented - should be 'never'.

Do you have any comments about the Implementation
Plan?:

Page 8: Implementation Plan (Section 15)

21



Draft Featherston Masterplan Submission Form

7 / 299

Q24

Question 22: Do you have any other feedback on the overall Draft Masterplan which have not been captured by your
previous answers?

Please don't turn our cool little town into a miniature version of the Hutts. People who choose to move and live here, do so because 

Featherston is the way it is. People who want to live in an urban hell-hole, live across the hill. Featherston is the best place in New 
Zealand to live in - due to it's location, access and services (though we need to figure out a way to get another vet to replace the one 

we lost). The Masterplan proposal, fails to capture the spirit and essence of this town by micromanaging behaviours and pathing of 
pedestrians and road users, increasing density, crippling access for majority of local residence who are farmers and tradies requiring 

ample road space, and replacing the vibe with a modern 'city-esque' suburbia. 

I've spent close to twenty years looking for a place to call home. Featherston, is the perfect town that is that very place. If the 
councilors don't see or understand the gem that we have here, then with all due respect, I fail to understand why they would choose to 

represent the rate-payers. Either way, please don't destroy what we have and replace it with a carbon copy of what already exists in 
most of the rest of the country.

Page 9: Final Feedback

22



Draft Featherston Masterplan Submission Form

8 / 299

Q1

Please enter your contact information. Please note your name and feedback will be in public documents. All other
information will remain private.

Full name Arran Worsley

Organisation (if applicable) Not applicable

Postal address

Address 2

Email Address

Phone Number

Q2

Do you wish to speak to your submission at the
hearing? Hearing date to be confirmed. We will contact
you. 

No

Q3

Question 1: Are there key challenges and opportunities that you think we have missed?

No

Q4

Question 2: Which Vision do you support?

Vision 1 – Featherston- A thriving community of
workers, families and creatives all supporting each
other

#2
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Co oCollector:   W    Web Link 1 W  )(Web Link)
Started:   y      Saturday, December 09, 2023 5:08:20 PM

 MoLast Modified:   u d y  D  9  3 3 3  PSaturday, December 09, 2023 5:30:36 PM
 STime Spent:   00:22:15

P IP Address:   172.225.244.182

Page 1

Page 2: Challenges and Opportunities (Section 5)

Page 3: Vision and Guiding principles (Section 10)

23



Draft Featherston Masterplan Submission Form

9 / 299

Q5

Question 3: Do you support the Six Guiding Principles? 1.
Honouring the past “Ka mua, ka muri” acknowledging the
past to move forward 2. Comfortable with being ourselves
and caring for each other 3. Involve mana whenua in all
our work 4. Support whanau Māori to thrive 5. Caring
about our physical and natural environment 6. Doing what
we can, being solution focused.

Yes

Q6

Question 4: Do you support the overall Masterplan
Strategy (including the Featherston Masterplan Strategy
Plan)?

Yes,

Do you have any comments on the overall Masterplan
Strategy?:

I love the plan One area I would suggest to be included
especially with the vibrant homes and businesses near

Vixen Burger. It would be wonderful to enhance the paths
down Fox Street, extending the greenery and beautification.

While keeping the road width unchanged, creating a more
appealing and inviting environment could further elevate the

charm of the neighborhood for those wondering to Vixen
burger for dinner.

Q7

Question 5: Do you agree with prioritising the pedestrian
and cycle connections to Wairarapa Moana?

Yes

Q8

Question 6: Do you think any other connection routes
should be prioritised?

No

Q9

Question 7: Do you agree that the existing industrial land to
the west of Bethune Street/Wakefield Street should be
rezoned residential?

Yes

Q10

Question 8: Do you support the rezoning  of land along
SH2, from Bethune Street/Wakefield Street to Wallace
Street/Hickson Street, from industrial and commercial
zoned land to mixed use?

Yes

Page 4

24



Draft Featherston Masterplan Submission Form

10 / 299

Q11

Question 9: Do you have any feedback on the suggested
key features in the town centre and train station in 11.9?

Respondent skipped this question

Q12

Question 10: Do you support the proposed historic
heritage precinct? (Subject to a detailed study into its
values and boundaries which will likely restrict
development within that area).

Yes

Q13

Question 11: Are there other areas which you believe
should be identified as a heritage precinct?

Respondent skipped this question

Q14

Question 12: Are there other upgrades that you think
should be included in the main street and for the linkages
to the train station and sports hub?

Respondent skipped this question

Q15

Question 13: Do you support the changes which are
proposed to the level crossings?

Yes

Q16

Question 14: Do you have any feedback on the closing of
the Fox Street level crossing to traffic (remaining open to
pedestrians and cyclists)?

Respondent skipped this question

Q17

Question 15: Do you have any feedback on the suggested
upgrades in 14.2?

Respondent skipped this question

Q18

Question 16: Do you have any feedback on the suggested
upgrades in 14.3?

Respondent skipped this question

Page 5: Heritage Precinct (Section 12)

Page 6: Revitalised Main Street (Section 13)

Page 7: Draft Concept Design (Section 14)

25



Draft Featherston Masterplan Submission Form

11 / 299

Q19

Question 17: How do you feel about traffic having to use Hickson Street and Bell Street to drive to the Train Station,
rather than Fox Street and Johnston Street?

I think this is good, I don’t think the only thing is a danger of cars trying to cut across moving traffic, on the fox street there is a 

median strip which helps cut across but usually traffic is low anyway but that’s all that came to mind

Q20

Question 18: Do you have any feedback on the suggested
upgrades in 14.4?

Respondent skipped this question

Q21

Question 19: Do you have any feedback on the suggested
upgrades in 14.5?

Respondent skipped this question

Q22

Question 20: Do you have any feedback on the suggested
upgrades in 14.6?

Respondent skipped this question

Q23

Question 21: Do you agree with the priorities and
timescales set out in the Implementation Plan?

Yes

Q24

Question 22: Do you have any other feedback on the overall Draft Masterplan which have not been captured by your
previous answers?

I think it’s a great vision and I hope it will attract new business and encourage existing owners to do more with their buildings maybe it 

will help modernise the town and help it reach its potential

Page 8: Implementation Plan (Section 15)

Page 9: Final Feedback

26



Draft Featherston Masterplan Submission Form

12 / 299

Q1

Please enter your contact information. Please note your name and feedback will be in public documents. All other
information will remain private.

Full name Vanessa Strickland

Organisation (if applicable) N/a

Postal address

Address 2

Email Address N/a

Phone Number

Q2

Do you wish to speak to your submission at the
hearing? Hearing date to be confirmed. We will contact
you. 

No

Q3

Question 1: Are there key challenges and opportunities that you think we have missed?

I think the challenges and opportunities are very interesting when read in conjunction with the rest of the document. The plan seems to 

centre on roading and footpaths and open spaces but ignores the challenges around affordable housing.

One key challenge you seem to have missed is affordability in the current economic climate and in the light of the very substantial 
increases to rates in the last 3 years which people are struggling to afford.

Q4

Question 2: Which Vision do you support?
Aren't they both the same just worded differently?
Do you have any comments about the Vision?:

#3
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Co oCollector:   W    Web Link 1 W  )(Web Link)
Started:   y      Monday, December 11, 2023 6:56:39 PM

 MoLast Modified:   d y  D   3 8 3  PMonday, December 11, 2023 8:37:04 PM
 STime Spent:   01:40:24

P IP Address:   121.98.149.205

Page 1

Page 2: Challenges and Opportunities (Section 5)

Page 3: Vision and Guiding principles (Section 10)

27



Draft Featherston Masterplan Submission Form

13 / 299

Q5

Question 3: Do you support the Six Guiding Principles? 1.
Honouring the past “Ka mua, ka muri” acknowledging the
past to move forward 2. Comfortable with being ourselves
and caring for each other 3. Involve mana whenua in all
our work 4. Support whanau Māori to thrive 5. Caring
about our physical and natural environment 6. Doing what
we can, being solution focused.

Yes,

Do you have any comments about the Guiding Principles?:

Whilst these principles are very laudable there's nothing

here about the principle of sustainability and affordability.

Q6

Question 4: Do you support the overall Masterplan
Strategy (including the Featherston Masterplan Strategy
Plan)?

No,

Do you have any comments on the overall Masterplan
Strategy?:

I don't support the way in which the focus of the strategy
seems to boil down to improving an already perfectly good

pedestrian and cycle path to the station at the cost of
closing roads, re-routing traffic past a school and then

having to compensate for that by having traffic calming
measures. I also wonder how the council decided on which

area would be the 'heritage precinct' given that the plan is
for increased density around the train station but the

heritage precinct would actually restrict development in the
area nearest the station.

Q7

Question 5: Do you agree with prioritising the pedestrian
and cycle connections to Wairarapa Moana?

No,

I don't see why we are prioritising this over the maintenance
of existing footpaths and cycle ways. I doubt many people

walk to Wairarapa Moana, and the people who cycle there
from Featherston or elsewhere are probably not locals.

Do you have any comments about the connections?:

Q8

Question 6: Do you think any other connection routes
should be prioritised?

Respondent skipped this question

Q9

Question 7: Do you agree that the existing industrial land to
the west of Bethune Street/Wakefield Street should be
rezoned residential?

No,

Could we consider mixed used instead? What would be the
impact to existing businesses in this zone? As this is

already an industrial zone is it event suitable for residential
development? Have the council even considered this?

Do you have any comments?:

Page 4

28



Draft Featherston Masterplan Submission Form

14 / 299

Q10

Question 8: Do you support the rezoning  of land along
SH2, from Bethune Street/Wakefield Street to Wallace
Street/Hickson Street, from industrial and commercial
zoned land to mixed use?

No,

We have real pressure on our main street for suitable

commercial buildings particularly since we have been
saddled with the 'Squircle' which is rarely used and the bare

plot of land next to it which it seems will never be
developed. Added to which I'm not sure that the main street

is an attractive option for residential development.

Do you have any comments?:

Q11

Question 9: Do you have any feedback on the suggested key features in the town centre and train station in 11.9?

Again, I'm not sure of the rationale for upgrading cycle and pedestrian routes from the station to the sports ground and swimming pool 

given the proximity of the station to both the pool and sports ground. The other suggested changes seem to concentrate on adding 
sculptures and/or other art to the route which does nothing to enhance its usability.

I also see that the plan mentions signage for entrance to the town - there is nothing specific in the plan about where that will be sited 

and given that the previous signage had to be removed because NZTA deemed it a danger, it would be good to know where the council 
thinks it might go.

Also the plan seems to include some development of the existing walkway from Fitzherbert Street along Daniell St to Fox St. Does 

this include getting NZTA to fix the drain to prevent the flooding at the corner of Daniell and Fitzherbert St ? Fixing the flooding issue 
would improve the usability for pedestrians and cyclists.

One of the stated aims is  to provide recreation opportunities for youth to

increase use of area. I'm not sure why this is a stated aim for development of the town centre and train station or how this plan 
addresses that need. Instead of adding more art installations could we get more exercise equipment but have it on the sports ground 

where it might be used?

Q12

Question 10: Do you support the proposed historic
heritage precinct? (Subject to a detailed study into its
values and boundaries which will likely restrict
development within that area).

No,

I don't support the heritage precinct outlined in the plan.
Some of the properties in it are on the very largest sections

in Featherston and the plan would prevent any subdivision
on these properties. The precinct as outlined also includes

the Catholic church which I understand is no longer used
because it is earthquake prone. What would happen in 5

years if the church wanted to use that site for social
housing?

Do you have any comments about the proposed heritage
precinct?:

Page 5: Heritage Precinct (Section 12)

29



Draft Featherston Masterplan Submission Form

15 / 299

Q13

Question 11: Are there other areas which you believe should be identified as a heritage precinct?

I'm all for protecting our historic buildings such as the Anzac Hall, our museums and the war memorial but I don't see the value of 

making it impossible to redevelop residential properties.

Q14

Question 12: Are there other upgrades that you think
should be included in the main street and for the linkages
to the train station and sports hub?

Respondent skipped this question

Q15

Question 13: Do you support the changes which are
proposed to the level crossings?

No,

See below
Do you have any comments?:

Q16

Question 14: Do you have any feedback on the closing of the Fox Street level crossing to traffic (remaining open to
pedestrians and cyclists)?

I think the rationale for closing the Fox St crossing and re-routing commuter traffic through Hickson and Bell is bizarre. The traffic 

coming out of the station from the 5.30 train is considerable most days and will be routed right across the pedestrian/cycle way from 
the station that runs along the track in Johnston St. What's the point of stating how important it is to improve the pedestrian and cycle 

access to the station and then route all the commuter traffic right across the path? With the best will in the world, many people still 
need to drive to Featherston to catch the train and improving the pedestrian/cycle way isn't go make people walk or cycle from 

Martinborough. I

Also there is quite a lot of traffic through Fox St onto Fitzherbert St heading north out of town - I would suggest a lot of locals on the 
Wakefield St/Fox St/ Bell St side of town use it regularly. That traffic will now be routed past St Teresa's school. I see that the plan 

includes traffic calming measures but you wouldn't need them if you were not closing the crossing.

I also wonder if the impact to the fire service has been considered if they have to answer a call on Bell St or Wakefield St. The will 
have to either turn down Daniell St, turn right onto the main street traffic and back up Wakefield or turn down Fox St, go up Birdwood 

St, through the traffic calming along Bell St and then out to Wakefield. Either way it's adding extra time to their ability to respond.

Q17

Question 15: Do you have any feedback on the suggested upgrades in 14.2?

I think the addition of an extra crossing near Mobil station is a really good idea - it's very difficult to cross safely there but otherwise I'm

not sure about the addition of wider pavements and planting.

Page 6: Revitalised Main Street (Section 13)

Page 7: Draft Concept Design (Section 14)

30



Draft Featherston Masterplan Submission Form

16 / 299

Q18

Question 16: Do you have any feedback on the suggested upgrades in 14.3?

Please see my earlier comments about the development of the existing walkway along Daniell St. The biggest problem there is the 

flooding from the collapsed pipe which I understand to be NZTA's problem to repair. Without repairing that all the artwork in the world 
will not make that a better pedestrian or cycle route.

Q19

Question 17: How do you feel about traffic having to use Hickson Street and Bell Street to drive to the Train Station,
rather than Fox Street and Johnston Street?

Terrible idea, poorly thought out - see my previous comments.

Q20

Question 18: Do you have any feedback on the suggested upgrades in 14.4?

I'm not sure about the traffic calming in Birdwood St given that this is the route from the main highway to the industrial zone behind the 

station. I also don't agree with the proposed changes to Fox St because I don't agree with the proposed closure of the crossing. Also 
why do we need extra parking spaces?

Q21

Question 19: Do you have any feedback on the suggested upgrades in 14.5?

Have the impacts of the changes to the existing businesses around that end of Fox St been considered? It's all very well making that 
area so it can be closed off for events but not at the expense of discouraging trade at that end of town.

Q22

Question 20: Do you have any feedback on the suggested upgrades in 14.6?

Not sure at the value of more art and planting. There are already lovely trees on that piece of land. In the plan I saw there was a 
proposal for a playground on the corner of Johnston and Bell right where all the commuter traffic is going past.

Q23

Question 21: Do you agree with the priorities and
timescales set out in the Implementation Plan?

No,

The costings seem very light to me given that Waka Kotahi

spent millions on the safety improvements from Carterton to
Masterton. I think this is a terrible waste of money for very

little benefit to the town.

Do you have any comments about the Implementation

Plan?:

Page 8: Implementation Plan (Section 15)

Page 9: Final Feedback

31



Draft Featherston Masterplan Submission Form

17 / 299

Q24

Question 22: Do you have any other feedback on the
overall Draft Masterplan which have not been captured by
your previous answers?

Respondent skipped this question

32



Draft Featherston Masterplan Submission Form

18 / 299

Q1

Please enter your contact information. Please note your name and feedback will be in public documents. All other
information will remain private.

Full name Hamish Bell

Organisation (if applicable) NA

Postal address

Address 2

Email Address

Phone Number

Q2

Do you wish to speak to your submission at the
hearing? Hearing date to be confirmed. We will contact
you. 

No

Q3

Question 1: Are there key challenges and opportunities that you think we have missed?

I don't think there's enough recognition of the fact that the main street is very busy - lots of trucks and other traffic all day everyday.  

This brings opportunity (shoppers/visitors etc) but also challenges as the main street can be quite difficult for pedestrians to navigate.
Another challenge is the number of dilapidated old buildings on the main street. Particularly 38 and 81 Fitzherbert Street.   These 

buildings either need to be done up or demolished as they are eyesores.  They could make beautiful shops or restaurants if restored, 
but otherwise let the town down.

#4
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Co oCollector:   W    Web Link 1 W  )(Web Link)
Started:   y      Monday, December 18, 2023 1:17:28 PM

 MoLast Modified:   d y  D  8  3 9 PMonday, December 18, 2023 2:15:59 PM
 STime Spent:   8 300:58:31

P IP Address:   101.53.216.100

Page 1

Page 2: Challenges and Opportunities (Section 5)

Page 3: Vision and Guiding principles (Section 10)

33



Draft Featherston Masterplan Submission Form

19 / 299

Q4

Question 2: Which Vision do you support?

Vision 2 – Featherston- Resilient, Creative, Caring,

To be honest both of these statements are very vague and

don't really play to our strengths. For people outside the
district, the strength or drawcard to Featherston is that it's

the gateway to both Wellington or the Wairarapa. It's a great
strategic location that we should be playing up more. So I

actually think a better vision/slogan for the town would be
"Featherston - the Capital's Gateway". But of the two, vision

2 is the better one, but I don't really understand what is
meant by "Resilient". The definition is "a. capable of

withstanding shock without permanent deformation or
rupture, and b. tending to recover from or adjust easily to

misfortune or change". I don't see what relevance this has
to Featherston. We should be promoting the use of Te Reo.

So I'd suggest changing it to "Paetūmōkai - Community,
Creative, Caring" - then it's the 3 Cs!

Do you have any comments about the Vision?:

Q5

Question 3: Do you support the Six Guiding Principles? 1.
Honouring the past “Ka mua, ka muri” acknowledging the
past to move forward 2. Comfortable with being ourselves
and caring for each other 3. Involve mana whenua in all
our work 4. Support whanau Māori to thrive 5. Caring
about our physical and natural environment 6. Doing what
we can, being solution focused.

Yes

Q6

Question 4: Do you support the overall Masterplan
Strategy (including the Featherston Masterplan Strategy
Plan)?

Yes,

Do you have any comments on the overall Masterplan

Strategy?:

Agree with moving the commercial footprint eastward. The

SH2/SH53 intersection is a very busy intersection and very
difficult for pedestrians to navigate. There is no footpath

past the Mobil, and the speedbumps make it difficult for
prams and wheelchairs to walk through Mobil without going

onto the road. Featherston is also lacking footpaths. Many
streets off the main street have footpaths on just one side

of the road, and they are often very narrow. Some work to
improve footpaths across the whole town would be great.

Page 4

34



Draft Featherston Masterplan Submission Form

20 / 299

Q7

Question 5: Do you agree with prioritising the pedestrian
and cycle connections to Wairarapa Moana?

Yes,

I agree with making the moana more accessible. It's not

very clear how single-laning Daniell Street would help with
this, I'm not sure what the route would be and if this means

other streets will be single-laned. Daniell Street doesn't get
a huge amount of traffic so I don't think it's particularly

dangerous for cyclists as it is. So I'd like some more
information on this plan.

Do you have any comments about the connections?:

Q8

Question 6: Do you think any other connection routes
should be prioritised?

Yes,

Continuing to improve the cycle accessibility to Greytown,
Martinborough and over the Cross Creek area would

enhance Featherston's reputation as a hub for cyclists. And
then following that up with great shady places for cyclists to

stop for a rest, coffee, do some shopping or stay before
continuing on their way.

If yes, which other routes?:

Q9

Question 7: Do you agree that the existing industrial land to
the west of Bethune Street/Wakefield Street should be
rezoned residential?

Yes

Q10

Question 8: Do you support the rezoning  of land along
SH2, from Bethune Street/Wakefield Street to Wallace
Street/Hickson Street, from industrial and commercial
zoned land to mixed use?

Yes

Q11

Question 9: Do you have any feedback on the suggested
key features in the town centre and train station in 11.9?

Respondent skipped this question

Q12

Question 10: Do you support the proposed historic
heritage precinct? (Subject to a detailed study into its
values and boundaries which will likely restrict
development within that area).

Yes,

I think this is a good idea, but it would place restrictions on

property owners so a lot more detailed work would need to
be conducted separate to the Masterplan on this.

Do you have any comments about the proposed heritage

precinct?:

Page 5: Heritage Precinct (Section 12)

35



Draft Featherston Masterplan Submission Form

21 / 299

Q13

Question 11: Are there other areas which you believe should be identified as a heritage precinct?

Featherston has a lot of heritage we don't really promote as much - especially from the WW2 days.  I think a really cool initiative and a 

drawcard for tourists from both NZ and overseas would be to build a mock camp on location that shows people what it was like to be 
based there.  Military history enthusiasts from around the world would flock here to see it.  I'm sure Peter Jackson and James 

Cameron would have some ideas on how to make it amazing!

Q14

Question 12: Are there other upgrades that you think should be included in the main street and for the linkages to the
train station and sports hub?

I think we should be making the main street safer for people to park up and look around.  But I think this means reducing parking on 

the main street and finding better alternatives. For example the large empty piece of land next to the Supervalue (mainly full of weeds) 
could be converted into a car park, then car parking reduced and footpaths expanded on Fitzherbert Street.  The remaining on street 

parking should be converted to angle parks.  We need another pedestrian crossing at the west end of town near the SH2/SH53 
intersection, and better pedestrian access past Mobil. 

Then we need to invest in beautifying the main street. Hanging baskets, nice shady trees, room for outdoor seating dotted along the 
wider footpaths, would all help make Featherston look nicer and more inviting.

The owners of 38 and 81-85 Fitzherbert Street should be forced to either refurbish or demolish their buildings - they are eyesores and 
make the town look shabby.

Q15

Question 13: Do you support the changes which are
proposed to the level crossings?

Yes

Q16

Question 14: Do you have any feedback on the closing of the Fox Street level crossing to traffic (remaining open to
pedestrians and cyclists)?

Yes, Fox Street is a bit of an arterial route and some through traffic uses this street, so it takes a bit of traffic a way from Fitzherbert 
Street.  It would make more sense to close the Bell Street level crossing.

Q17

Question 15: Do you have any feedback on the suggested upgrades in 14.2?

Agree with all of those suggestions.

Page 6: Revitalised Main Street (Section 13)

Page 7: Draft Concept Design (Section 14)

36



Draft Featherston Masterplan Submission Form

22 / 299

Q18

Question 16: Do you have any feedback on the suggested upgrades in 14.3?

I think the decision not to relocate the train station to the main street was a mistake, and hope that in the next decade or so this 

decision is revisited.  In lieu of that decision, I think all these are sensible, except as with an earlier response, I'm not sure what would 
be achieved by single-laning Daniell Street, or why this is being considered.

Q19

Question 17: How do you feel about traffic having to use Hickson Street and Bell Street to drive to the Train Station,
rather than Fox Street and Johnston Street?

As per an earlier response, I think closing the Bell Street level crossing would make more sense than closing the Fox Street crossing.

Q20

Question 18: Do you have any feedback on the suggested upgrades in 14.4?

These are all sensible.

Q21

Question 19: Do you have any feedback on the suggested upgrades in 14.5?

Yes agree with this.  Fox Street between SH2 and Wallace Street would make a great location for a weekend market and would be a 
great shared space.

Q22

Question 20: Do you have any feedback on the suggested upgrades in 14.6?

Better street lighting is also needed along the walkway to the station.  Love the idea of covering it, and would like to see this scoped 
out.

Page 8: Implementation Plan (Section 15)

37



Draft Featherston Masterplan Submission Form

23 / 299

Q23

Question 21: Do you agree with the priorities and
timescales set out in the Implementation Plan?

No,

I do think they are priorities, but also aware of current cost
pressures and high levels of rates. The new Government is

not prioritising any pedestrian or cycling focused initiatives
so I'd like to know what funding is available for this work

and what would be left to ratepayers. There is not enough
details on costs to make a judgement on whether or not this

is doable. But to be honest, it seems very ambitious trying
to achieve the bulk of this work in the next 3 years, and I'm

not sure how achievable this is in the current fiscal
environment.

Do you have any comments about the Implementation
Plan?:

Q24

Question 22: Do you have any other feedback on the overall Draft Masterplan which have not been captured by your
previous answers?

We have just moved to Featherston in the last 6 months or so and really love the community here.  I think it's great the Council is 
doing this work, and am really looking forward to seeing this work come to fruition.

Page 9: Final Feedback

38



Draft Featherston Masterplan Submission Form

24 / 299

Q1

Please enter your contact information. Please note your name and feedback will be in public documents. All other
information will remain private.

Full name rachel cooper

Organisation (if applicable) n/a

Postal address

Address 2

Email Address

Phone Number

Q2

Do you wish to speak to your submission at the
hearing? Hearing date to be confirmed. We will contact
you. 

No

Q3

Question 1: Are there key challenges and opportunities that you think we have missed?

Would appreciate explicit descriptors that will make this a mobility friendly town (both relevant to seniors, pushchair users and others 

who have mobility needs).  I also wonder if you could have the train stop twice in feathy- pick and drop off platform on the south side 
or right in centre.  By the Royal Hotel car park for example :) Would add maybe 3 mins to train time but its done in some cities- might 

encourage town centre after work use, and day visitors.  Seems silly I know, short walk, but still, thats people for you.

#5
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Co oCollector:   W    Web Link 1 W  )(Web Link)
Started:   y  y    Tuesday, January 09, 2024 6:58:19 PM

 MoLast Modified:   u d y  u y 9   3  PTuesday, January 09, 2024 7:20:37 PM
 STime Spent:   800:22:18

P IP Address:   202.189.164.80

Page 1

Page 2: Challenges and Opportunities (Section 5)

Page 3: Vision and Guiding principles (Section 10)

39



Draft Featherston Masterplan Submission Form

25 / 299

Q4

Question 2: Which Vision do you support?

Vision 1 – Featherston- A thriving community of
workers, families and creatives all supporting each
other
,

They are both nice, although there will always be someone
who feels left out of number 1- seniors for example, and

people who dont have families. But I do like the 'all
supporting each other thing', and you cant have it all can

you.

Do you have any comments about the Vision?:

Q5

Question 3: Do you support the Six Guiding Principles? 1.
Honouring the past “Ka mua, ka muri” acknowledging the
past to move forward 2. Comfortable with being ourselves
and caring for each other 3. Involve mana whenua in all
our work 4. Support whanau Māori to thrive 5. Caring
about our physical and natural environment 6. Doing what
we can, being solution focused.

Yes,

Do you have any comments about the Guiding Principles?:

There'll be those that object to the Maori respect principles

but you'll get that type everywhere.

Q6

Question 4: Do you support the overall Masterplan
Strategy (including the Featherston Masterplan Strategy
Plan)?

Yes,

Do you have any comments on the overall Masterplan
Strategy?:

Same as everyone else- keen on the basics like drainage,
power, general infrastructure being sorted and if you arent

Out Loud about that you'll get hammered. Would like to see
a focus on senior/disability accom- might free up some of

the 3 and 4 bed quarter acre sections for families if there
are good options for seniors to move to. I like intentional

intergenerational town planning ideas. Would like to have an
outdoor/tentable spot for festivals (food, literature, anything

really- quirky festivals like 'festival of tomatoes' or festival
of fancy hats- the quirkier the better). And would love to see

John Brorens (sp?) properties not fall to bits or burn down
taking other peoples places with them.

Q7

Question 5: Do you agree with prioritising the pedestrian
and cycle connections to Wairarapa Moana?

No,

I dont know why it has to be a priority. Its nice to have, but
other things would take priority for me.

Do you have any comments about the connections?:

Page 4

40



Draft Featherston Masterplan Submission Form

26 / 299

Q8

Question 6: Do you think any other connection routes
should be prioritised?

Respondent skipped this question

Q9

Question 7: Do you agree that the existing industrial land to
the west of Bethune Street/Wakefield Street should be
rezoned residential?

No,

Not sure on this- would anyone want to live on a traffic

island next to a state highway? Noise, air quality, lots of
people trying to turn into that road- potential for collisions?-

if dense housing maybe not enough parks? I have the
houses on 5 Bethune as rentals- I dont have any objection

to zoning res or commercial or mixed or whatever. Theres
an unsightly empty overgrown lot next door on number 3-

then the next one is on the corner with the state highway
and prob heritage.

Do you have any comments?:

Q10

Question 8: Do you support the rezoning  of land along
SH2, from Bethune Street/Wakefield Street to Wallace
Street/Hickson Street, from industrial and commercial
zoned land to mixed use?

Respondent skipped this question

Q11

Question 9: Do you have any feedback on the suggested key features in the town centre and train station in 11.9?

Maybe train could do multi stops in Feathy to encourage walking.  Just a few mins diff to timetable, why not?

Q12

Question 10: Do you support the proposed historic
heritage precinct? (Subject to a detailed study into its
values and boundaries which will likely restrict
development within that area).

Yes,

Although my house seems included- 
 I am not sure 1960 qualifies!

Do you have any comments about the proposed heritage
precinct?:

Q13

Question 11: Are there other areas which you believe should be identified as a heritage precinct?

You will have plenty of opinions on this- the Royal and the building next door, for example. And the broken empty places.

Page 5: Heritage Precinct (Section 12)

Page 6: Revitalised Main Street (Section 13)

41



Draft Featherston Masterplan Submission Form

27 / 299

Q14

Question 12: Are there other upgrades that you think
should be included in the main street and for the linkages
to the train station and sports hub?

Respondent skipped this question

Q15

Question 13: Do you support the changes which are
proposed to the level crossings?

Respondent skipped this question

Q16

Question 14: Do you have any feedback on the closing of
the Fox Street level crossing to traffic (remaining open to
pedestrians and cyclists)?

Respondent skipped this question

Q17

Question 15: Do you have any feedback on the suggested
upgrades in 14.2?

Respondent skipped this question

Q18

Question 16: Do you have any feedback on the suggested
upgrades in 14.3?

Respondent skipped this question

Q19

Question 17: How do you feel about traffic having to use
Hickson Street and Bell Street to drive to the Train Station,
rather than Fox Street and Johnston Street?

Respondent skipped this question

Q20

Question 18: Do you have any feedback on the suggested
upgrades in 14.4?

Respondent skipped this question

Q21

Question 19: Do you have any feedback on the suggested
upgrades in 14.5?

Respondent skipped this question

Q22

Question 20: Do you have any feedback on the suggested
upgrades in 14.6?

Respondent skipped this question

Page 7: Draft Concept Design (Section 14)

42



Draft Featherston Masterplan Submission Form

28 / 299

Q23

Question 21: Do you agree with the priorities and
timescales set out in the Implementation Plan?

Respondent skipped this question

Q24

Question 22: Do you have any other feedback on the
overall Draft Masterplan which have not been captured by
your previous answers?

Respondent skipped this question

Page 8: Implementation Plan (Section 15)

Page 9: Final Feedback

Rachel Cooper also emailed: I did submit one then thought of something else -I dont know if the 
map is out of date but it looks like apart from one dwelling to the left of The Royal (or do i mean the 
right?- heading towards mardy) theres unused land, maybe this could be a second place to join and 
leave the train- just a pedestrian (or cycle?) platform- drivers can go up to the main station.  I do 
think the town centre would be used more if people got off right in the middle of it.  

43



Draft Featherston Masterplan Submission Form

29 / 299

Q1

Please enter your contact information. Please note your name and feedback will be in public documents. All other
information will remain private.

Full name Samuel Morgan Carbett

Organisation (if applicable) n/a

Postal address

Address 2 n/a

Email Address

Phone Number

Q2

Do you wish to speak to your submission at the
hearing? Hearing date to be confirmed. We will contact
you. 

Yes (online)

Q3

Question 1: Are there key challenges and opportunities that you think we have missed?

Creating a more vibrant, active and thriving main street environment - there are too many vacant storefronts which detract from 

Featherston's main street draw and potential.

Q4

Question 2: Which Vision do you support?

Vision 2 – Featherston- Resilient, Creative, Caring

#6
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Co oCollector:   W    Web Link 1 W  )(Web Link)
Started:   y  y    Monday, January 15, 2024 3:24:20 PM

 MoLast Modified:   d y  u y   3  PMonday, January 15, 2024 3:41:46 PM
 STime Spent:   00:17:25

P IP Address:   203.171.46.202

Page 1

Page 2: Challenges and Opportunities (Section 5)

Page 3: Vision and Guiding principles (Section 10)

44



Draft Featherston Masterplan Submission Form

30 / 299

Q5

Question 3: Do you support the Six Guiding Principles? 1.
Honouring the past “Ka mua, ka muri” acknowledging the
past to move forward 2. Comfortable with being ourselves
and caring for each other 3. Involve mana whenua in all
our work 4. Support whanau Māori to thrive 5. Caring
about our physical and natural environment 6. Doing what
we can, being solution focused.

Yes,

Do you have any comments about the Guiding Principles?:

It may be part of principle #5 but it would be good to have a

principle that demonstrates resiliency and ability to adapt to
climate change.

Q6

Question 4: Do you support the overall Masterplan
Strategy (including the Featherston Masterplan Strategy
Plan)?

Yes,

Do you have any comments on the overall Masterplan
Strategy?:

Well done!

Q7

Question 5: Do you agree with prioritising the pedestrian
and cycle connections to Wairarapa Moana?

Yes,

It would be nice to have a good pedestrian/ cycle

connection to Wairarapa Moana since it's close to
featherston.

Do you have any comments about the connections?:

Q8

Question 6: Do you think any other connection routes
should be prioritised?

Yes,

Formalize pedestrian route b/w medical centre and the
farmer's market parking lot.

If yes, which other routes?:

Q9

Question 7: Do you agree that the existing industrial land to
the west of Bethune Street/Wakefield Street should be
rezoned residential?

Yes

Q10

Question 8: Do you support the rezoning  of land along
SH2, from Bethune Street/Wakefield Street to Wallace
Street/Hickson Street, from industrial and commercial
zoned land to mixed use?

Yes

Q11

Question 9: Do you have any feedback on the suggested key features in the town centre and train station in 11.9?

Definitely support girs noted in my response to Q #. Also support q since wakefield/ underhill connect out to the 5 towns cycle trail

Page 4

45



Draft Featherston Masterplan Submission Form

31 / 299

Q12

Question 10: Do you support the proposed historic
heritage precinct? (Subject to a detailed study into its
values and boundaries which will likely restrict
development within that area).

Yes

Q13

Question 11: Are there other areas which you believe
should be identified as a heritage precinct?

Respondent skipped this question

Q14

Question 12: Are there other upgrades that you think should be included in the main street and for the linkages to the
train station and sports hub?

It looks good - let's ensure final design includes sufficient outdoor seating, landscaping, public art and water fountains/ drinking 

stations.

Q15

Question 13: Do you support the changes which are
proposed to the level crossings?

Yes,

I support the ped/ cyclist improvements and don't think that

so many level crossings are needed.

Do you have any comments?:

Q16

Question 14: Do you have any feedback on the closing of the Fox Street level crossing to traffic (remaining open to
pedestrians and cyclists)?

Yes, I fully support it.

Q17

Question 15: Do you have any feedback on the suggested upgrades in 14.2?

I support all of the suggested upgrades and would like to see ped connection to the medical centre from Fitzherbert street as well.

Page 5: Heritage Precinct (Section 12)

Page 6: Revitalised Main Street (Section 13)

Page 7: Draft Concept Design (Section 14)

46



Draft Featherston Masterplan Submission Form

32 / 299

Q18

Question 16: Do you have any feedback on the suggested upgrades in 14.3?

All looks great!

Q19

Question 17: How do you feel about traffic having to use Hickson Street and Bell Street to drive to the Train Station,
rather than Fox Street and Johnston Street?

it's fine by me and enables the level crossing improvements for peds/ cyclists @ Fox Street.

Q20

Question 18: Do you have any feedback on the suggested upgrades in 14.4?

I love the proposed shared space for Birdwood St. Does Fox st b/w Daniell St and Birdwood st need to be 2 way? Making it 1 way 

westbound would free up some space for wider footpath and more landscaping.

Q21

Question 19: Do you have any feedback on the suggested upgrades in 14.5?

I support them.

Q22

Question 20: Do you have any feedback on the suggested upgrades in 14.6?

They look great - fully support.

Q23

Question 21: Do you agree with the priorities and
timescales set out in the Implementation Plan?

Yes,

Is the implementation plan constrained or unconstrained.
i.e. is it tied to actual funding that is available/ ear-marked?

Do you have any comments about the Implementation
Plan?:

Page 8: Implementation Plan (Section 15)

Page 9: Final Feedback

47



Draft Featherston Masterplan Submission Form

33 / 299

Q24

Question 22: Do you have any other feedback on the overall Draft Masterplan which have not been captured by your
previous answers?

I'm interested in what sort of 'gateway' treatment is proposed for sh2 on each side of town. Having a really nice gateway could go a 

long way to making featherston move if a destination what about opening up a community competition to design potential network for 
the gateway?

48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



Draft Featherston Masterplan Submission Form

60 / 299

Q24

Question 22: Do you have any other feedback on the overall Draft Masterplan which have not been captured by your
previous answers?

I am very supportive of any plans to beautify our town and improve safety for pedestrians and cyclists. I believe these upgrades will 

benefit all of us, including businesses and other road users.

75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



Draft Featherston Masterplan Submission Form

69 / 299

Q24

Question 22: Do you have any other feedback on the overall Draft Masterplan which have not been captured by your
previous answers?

No.

84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



Draft Featherston Masterplan Submission Form

116 / 299

Q24

Question 22: Do you have any other feedback on the overall Draft Masterplan which have not been captured by your
previous answers?

Importance of catering to cyclists with bike stands so they can go to market, cafes, shops.

131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



Draft Featherston Masterplan Submission Form

135 / 299

Q24

Question 22: Do you have any other feedback on the overall Draft Masterplan which have not been captured by your
previous answers?

Regarding consultation throughout the project, I have attempted to be in touch with council regarding the master plan development 

several times over the last few months since moving to Featherston at the beginning of 2023. My attempts at contact have not been 
successful. In particular I followed direction on the council website to be notified of consultation, of which I received an email saying I 

had been put on a mailing list. I have received no further correspondence since then. I subsequently followed up at an event at the 
market and left my contact details with a verbal assertion from the officers involved that I would be added to the mailing list regarding 

further events, however have also not received anything further. Apart from my interest as a resident of Featherston, I also have an 
interest from a professional stand point. I am a senior urban designer with experience in New Zealand, the UK, Africa and the Middle 

East, specialising in spatial planning and large scale integrated masterplanning. I returned recently from London, where I worked for a 
large multi-national consulting firm, and I am currently working with McIndoe Urban based in Wellington. I am involved with projects for 

council's around the country, consulting on both spatial and master planning, and providing advice and design review services to 
strategic planning and resource consenting teams. As such I have been interested in being involved with the consultation process and 

development of the master plan, however due to the lack of contact, this has not been possible. I have indicated that I would like the 
opportunity to present at the hearing for the master plan where I would like to present, from a professional stand point, in more detail 

regarding the feedback covered in this submission.

150


	Featherston Hearings Report 3Apr24.pdf
	Strategy Working Committee
	3 April 2024
	1. Purpose
	2. Executive Summary
	3. Recommendations
	4. Background
	5. Discussion
	Alongside the usual promotion of consultations such as Facebook posts, community newspaper features, posters in local businesses etc., South Wairarapa District Council (SWDC)  engaged with the Featherston community by offering opportunities for them t...
	Engagement
	5.1 Consultation Process
	5.2 Consultation Topics
	5.3 Submissions

	6. Summary of Considerations
	There was a high level of engagement with the consultation document.  With 93% of online consultation documents fully completed and an average time of 45 minutes spent on answering the 22 questions online.
	ChatGPT was used to help collate thematical analysis of the free text responses and a summary of themes from the submissions can be found in Appendix 6.
	The key themes for the 87 submissions are:
	 Concern over the closure of Fox Street and advocating for alternative options.
	 Concern over parking and traffic management and traffic flow.
	 Pedestrian accessibility of importance, with a focus on connecting community hubs such as the train station, schools, shops, and the medical center.
	 Community engagement and inclusivity was highlighted as being important, as was consideration and consultation with mana whenua.
	 The impact on buildings in the potential heritage zone and the need to repair and fix dilapidated buildings as part of the planning process.
	 A focus on infrastructure and fixing what is broken first.
	7. Strategic Drivers and Legislative Requirements
	7.1 Significant risk register
	7.2 Significance, Engagement and Consultation
	7.3 Communication
	There will be follow-up communication required to close the loop with submitters and the broader Featherston Community on this topic.

	8. Conclusion
	9. Appendices
	App 3 - Set of Paper Submissions.pdf
	Draft Featherston Masterplan Submission - Craig WRIGHT.pdf
	FINAL-Featherston-Masterplan-and-Implementation-Plan-High-Res-2
	FINAL-Featherston-Masterplan-and-Implementation-Plan-High-Res


	App 4 - Set of Email Submissions.pdf
	GARDEN CITY | CIRCULAR ECO-FRIENDLY BRONDBY GARDEN CITY OF COPENHAGEN DE...
	Submission towards SWDC consultation: “Draft Featherston Masterplan Consultation”
	Concept Proposed Rezone - 500m2 sites.pdf
	Slide Number 1






